
From: O'Dougherty, Thomas [OdoughertyT@SEC.GOV]. Sent:S/14/2008 10:49 AM . 
...................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 

To: Kebede, Abe [akebede@lehman.com]. 

Cc: Vecchio, Laura M [LVecchio@lehman.com]; Doherty, Raymond [DohertyR@SEC.GOV]; Sood, Jayant 
[SoodJ@SEC.GOV]. 

Bee: 
...................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 

Subject: RE: Confirmation of todays meeting at 3:00 and Additional meetings for next week. 

Thanks Abe. Just to let you know, we are entering the winding down phase for this review, so 
hopefully, we won't have to meet too many more times with you. 

In addition, thank you for all the time you've set aside for us to go over information I questions. 

Regards, 

Tom 

From: Kebede, Abe [mailto:akebede@lehman.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2008 1 0:45 AM 
To: O'Dougherty, Thomas 
Cc: Vecchio, Laura M; Doherty, Raymond; Sood, Jayant 
Subject: RE: Confirmation of todays meeting at 3:00 and Additional meetings for next week 

Confirmed for today and 5/21 & 5/22 2pm- 4pm. 

From: O'Dougherty, Thomas [mailto:OdoughertyT@SEC.GOV] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2008 10:03 AM 
To: Kebede, Abe 
Cc: Vecchio, Laura M; Doherty, Raymond; Sood, Jayant 
Subject: Confirmation of todays meeting at 3:00 and Additional meetings for next week 

Abe, 

I am confirming that we will be meeting in your office today at 3:00. 

In addition to the above, would you be able to set aside two hours next Wednesday, May 21st, 
and two hours next Thursday, May 22nd, to go over the following: 

1. Additional questions on samples (PTG Equity, Conduits, PTG Equity, Junior Notes, securities 
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and so on. 

2. Your reconciliation of the price verification summary to inventory I books and records. 

3. Overview of the status $5 billion in sales I circles subsequent to the end of the first quarter 
(would like to get evidence I supporting documentation of sales if applicable as well). 

If Wednesday and Thursday next week are good, please let me know what time you are able to 
meet us. We are scheduling additional meetings around meeting with you. 

Thanks very much. 

Regards, 

Tom 0' Dougherty 

212-336-0598 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -This message is intended only for 
the personal and confidential use of the designated recipient(s) named above. If you are not the 
intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, 
distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. This communication is for information 
purposes only and should not be regarded as an offer to sell or as a solicitation of an offer to buy 
any financial product, an official confirmation of any transaction, or as an official statement of 
Lehman Brothers. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free. 
Therefore, we do not represent that this information is complete or accurate and it should not be 
relied upon as such. All information is subject to change without notice. --------IRS Circular 230 
Disclosure: Please be advised that any discussion of U.S. tax matters contained within this 
communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used and cannot be 
used for the purpose of (i) avoiding U.S. tax related penalties or (ii) promoting, marketing or 
recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein. 
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